STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION

ADDENDUM NO. 1
for
CENTRAL OAHU BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

ERODED SLOPES REPAIRS, PHASE 1
PROJECT NO. HWY-0-04-15M

A.  PRE-BID MEETING NOTES
Pre-bid meeting notes and attendance sheet are attached for your information.

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its
receipt in the space provided on page P- 4 of the Proposal.

(~# e

MRD N. FUgAIGAMI
Director of Trarfsportation

Addendum No. 1
== 06/03/15



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
HIGHWAYS DIVISION
DESIGN BRANCH
HIGHWAY DESIGN SECTION
601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, ROOM 609
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707-2023

PRE-BID MEETING NOTES

601 KAMOKILA BOULEVARD, CONFERENCE ROOM 282
KAPOLEI, HAWAII 96707
JUNE 3, 2015 - 9:00 AM

PROJECT: CENTRAL OAHU BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES,

ERODED SLOPE REPAIRS, PHASE 1

PROJECT NUMBER: HWY-0-04-15M

Pre-bid meeting began at 9:03 AM. Opened the meeting by welcoming everyone and
all in attendance introduced themselves.

1) What are the HECO notes for?

Response: Although there is no utility work in the project, the notes are
there for reference in case utilities are inadvertently encountered.

2) Are bids to be submitted to the Punchbowl office?
Response: Yes, bids are to be received at the Contracts Office.

3) What is the budget for the project? Will sites be removed if the bids are over the
budget?

Response: The Notice to Bidders shows the construction estimate. Sites
may be removed if the project is over-budget.

4) What does PID stand for?

Response: PID is Project ID. It is a numerical way to keep track of the
sites.

5) In the culvert rehabilitation, are we supposed to slip line the existing pipe?
Response: In the last site of Phase 2, the existing corrugated metal pipe
stays in place. The contractor has the option of sliplining the pipe or using

CIPP (cured in place pipe).

Pre-bid meeting concluded at 9:13 AM.



CENTRAL OAHU BEST MANAGMENT PRACTICE
ERODED SLOPE REPAIRS, PHASE 1

PROJECT NO. HWY-0-04-15M
PRE-BID MEETING
9:00 AM JUNE 3, 2015
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